

RESUME

MIGUEL COELHO

1301 W Lambert Ln Apt 6302, Oro Valley, Arizona, 85737
T: 520-272-9206 // E: miguel@miguelcoelho.com // www.miguelcoelho.com



EDUCATION

- 2017 - 2020** **PHD STUDENT - ARTS EDUCATION**
Faculty of Fine Arts, Porto University, Porto, Portugal
- 2004 - 2006** **MASTER OF FINE ARTS - MULTIMEDIA DESIGN**
Faculty of Fine Arts, Barcelona University, Barcelona, Spain.
Thesis: Architectural photographic representation.
Tutor: Manolo Laguillo Menéndez, PhD, Barcelona University.
Academic excellence merit scholarship – Overall Best Student.
- 1998 - 2000** **DIPLOMA IN ARCHITECTURE**
Faculty of Architecture, Porto University, Porto, Portugal
Thesis: 'A criatividade no digital' (*Creativity in digital environments*).
Tutor: Marco Ginoulhiac, PhD, Porto University.

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - Present** **BEAM VISUALS LLC**
Founder & Photography Supervisor
Description of work (main tasks):
- Creating and managing a network of real estate photographers plus marketing, sales and post-production teams.
- 2016 - 2018** **LEICA CAMERA AG**
Chief Curator of Leica Gallery Porto (Portugal)
Description of work (main tasks):
- Curating exhibitions at the Gallery and other spaces;
- Planning and creating schedules for all the exhibition related work;
- Overseeing production, commissions and loans;
- Managing collaboration with artists and other galleries, museums and schools;
- Planning and overseeing the educational programme and other exhibition-related activities;
- Portfolio reviews and studio visits;
- Writing of catalogue essays, wall texts, brochures and other kind of written support.

PROFILE

Creative Design Consultant with 12+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process (print and web), from conceptualization to delivery.

Expert at Photography Production and Post-Production (editing and retouching).

Demonstrated success working in collaborative environments and providing leadership to design teams to conceptualize and execute effective graphic elements.

Download CV

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

Acrobat
Dreamweaver
Illustrator
InDesign
Lightroom
Photoshop
Premiere Pro

Microsoft Office

Excel
Outlook
PowerPoint
Word

CMS

Drupal
Joomla!
Wordpress

2D/3D

Autocad
Sketchup
3D Studio
Cinema 4D

RESUME

MIGUEL COELHO

1301 W Lambert Ln Apt 6302, Oro Valley, Arizona, 85737
T: 520-272-9206 // E: miguel@miguelcoelho.com // www.miguelcoelho.com



EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2018

LEICA CAMERA AG

Regional Manager Leica Akademie (Portugal)

Description of work (main tasks):

- Creation of a Leica Akademie programme befitting the market and brand;
- Responsible implementation of the defined mixture of activities;
- Preparation and monitoring of the annual plan for the local Leica Akademie.

2014-2016

IMOFOTO

Co-Founder & Photography Supervisor (Portugal and Spain)

Description of work (main tasks):

- Managing a network of more than 70 real estate photographers in Portugal and Spain plus marketing, sales and post-production teams.

2011-2016

NIKON EUROPE BV

Nikon School Director (Portugal)

Description of work (main tasks):

- Planning courses and workshops;
- Teaching.

2011-2016

NIKON EUROPE BV

Professional Product Manager (Portugal)

Description of work (main tasks):

- Responsible for product presentations and PR events;
- Providing technical support to professional photographers.

Since 2006

DESIGN CONSULTANT

Print (branding, magazines, books);
Multimedia (websites, mobile apps, video production).

Since 2004

PHOTOGRAPHER

Specialized in Architectural and Real Estate Photography.

AWARDS

BEST NIKON SCHOOL EUROPE

2012 and 2013, as director.

BEST BOOK DESIGN

Booktailors 2012 Publishing Award

SOCIAL MEDIA LINKS

LinkedIn

Instagram

Beam Visuals

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese (Native)
- English (Very good)
- Spanish (Very good)
- Catalan (Good)
- French (Basic)
- Italian (Basic)